

Memorandum

To: Odies Wright

From: David B. Merrell

Date: April 30, 2012

Re: KINE 201



The Adams Center for Teaching and Learning has reviewed the New Course Application for Introduction to Sport and Recreation Management (KINE 201). The application is complete and has the support of the Adams Center.

A copy of this document should accompany the New Course Application as *Supporting Documentation (Section IV)* when presented to the UUAC. This document does not represent or address approval or review by the appropriate college academic council.